
 

 

RFP 45-23-01   Actuarial Audit 

Questions & Answers 

 
1.) Why is SURS going out to bid at this time? 

 It has been more than five years since our last audit, and SURS had a previous finding from 
our external auditors that it is best practice to obtain an actuarial audit every 5 years. 

    
2.) What were the fees for the most recent audit? 
 The last audit was performed in 2016 and the contractual fees for the audit were $70,000. 
    
3.) Please provide copies of the most recent audit report. 
 This document will be available for review by the firm whose proposal is chosen.  It will not be 

made available at this time. 
    
4.) Please provide the most recent copy of the pension actuarial valuation reports. 
 This document will be available for review by the firm whose proposal is chosen.  It will not be 

made available at this time. 
    
5.) Please provide the most recent copy of the Experience Study. 
 This document will be available for review by the firm whose proposal is chosen.  It will not be 

made available at this time. 
    
6.) Please provide the most recent copy of the last actuarial audit report. 
 Please see response to question 3. 
    
7.) Who performed the last actuarial audit? Were there any service concerns and/or limitations 

with the last actuarial audit? 
 The Segal Company performed the last actuarial audit.  There were no concerns or limitations. 
    
8.) What were the total fees paid for the last actuarial audit? Were there any fees billed for out-

of-scope work? If so, how much? 
 Please see response to question 2. 
    
9.) What is SURS budget for the actuarial audit? 
 There is currently a budget in place, however, it will not be disclosed. 
    
10.) Was the last actuarial audit a full scope or limited scope audit? 
 A limited scope audit was performed. 
    



11.) What will be the primary determinant in selecting whether to perform a full or limited scope 
actuarial audit? 

 There will be multiple factors considered when determining whether to perform a full or 
limited scope actuarial audit.  Some items that will be considered are cost and time to 
complete the audit. 

    
12.) What is SURS policy on utilizing a MBE/WBE for this solicitation?  The state of IL appears to 

target 20% of the fees for a certified MBE/WBE, does SURS have a target % for MBEs/WBEs? 
 SURS is required to retain qualified vendors to perform work on behalf of the system and, as 

with all of our RFPs, we encourage qualified MWDB vendors to respond to the RFP. 
 
Although SURS is not subject to the Illinois Procurement Code, it is subject to the provisions 
contained in 40 ILCS 5/1-109.1 (6) that requires SURS to formalize its goals for the utilization 
of businesses owned by minorities, women, and persons with disabilities for all contracts and 
services.  The current MWDB goals established by the SURS Board of Trustees provides that 
SURS work to achieve a goal of meeting or exceeding 20% aggregate utilization of vendors in 
these categories. 

    
13.) Are there additional points awarded to firms that partner with a certified MBE/WBE to 

complete this work? If so, how many? 
 SURS does not use a points-based system for the evaluation of RFP responses.  Under Illinois 

law, MWDB vendors will be qualified as such if they can establish that their company is 
owned at least 51% by MWDB persons, or in the case of a corporation, at least 51% of the 
stock is owned by MWDB persons and the management and daily business operations are 
controlled by one or more of the MWDB persons who own it.  A non-MWDB vendor that 
partners with a MWDB vendor to perform the work requested under this RFP would not meet 
those statutory ownership and control standards. 

    
14.) The project is expected to start in the May/June, when would SURS ideally like to receive the 

draft report? 
 The start date and project completion date are flexible.  However, SURS would like the project 

to be completed no later than December 2023. 
    
15.) Our firm prefers to contract for actuarial services with a limit on liability for ordinary mistakes. 

However, we accept unlimited liability for: (i) willful, fraudulent or criminal misconduct, (ii) 
breach of the confidentiality provisions; and (iii) bodily injury, including death, or damage to 
tangible personal or real property incurred while performing the Services and to the extent 
caused by the negligent or willful acts or omissions of our personnel. Please confirm that 
SURS is willing to negotiate a prudent amount of potential payment that is acceptable to both 
parties, with exceptions noted. 

 Vendors should refer to the terms contained in the sample contract attached to the 
RFP.  SURS will discuss contract terms with the selected vendor after they have been chosen 
as the finalist but will not comment upon or enter into any negotiations on contractual terms 
prior to that time. 

    
16.) What were the fees paid for the last actuarial audit of SURS? 
 Please see response to question 2. 
  

 
  



17.) Was the scope of the last audit substantially the same as this current audit? 
 Please see response to question 10. 
    
18.) Are there any specific areas of the audit that SURS would like the vendor to address? 
 No. 
    
19.) What firm provided the most recent actuarial audit, and when was it completed?  Was it a full 

or limited scope? 
 Please see responses to questions 7 and 10. 
    
20.) Was the most recent actuarial audit completed only on a valuation or for an experience study 

as well? 
 It was completed for both the valuation and the experience study. 
    
21.) What are the fees that SURS paid for the most recent actuarial audit? 
 Please see response to question 2. 
    
22.) Is there a budget range for this contract? 
 Please see response to question 9. 
    
23.) How long has GRS been providing actuarial services for the System? 
 GRS has been providing services for over 20 years. 
    

24.) What is the budgeted fee for 2023 for full actuarial services? 
 Please see response to question 9. 
    
25.) What is the budget for both a limited and full-scope audit? 
 Please see response to question 9. 
    
26.) Has GRS been informed of the audit and agreed to provide the necessary information, 

including sample lives? 
 Yes. 
    
27.) Evaluating the census data used to perform the valuations is listed in the scope of 

services.  Will this be expected to be performed independent of whether a limited or full 
scope audit is selected? 

 SURS expects the selected firm to perform the audit in accordance with actuarial standards.  If 
this is not required by actuarial standards to perform the services hired, then it would not be 
expected. 

    
28.) When was the last audit performed? If one was performed, was a limited or full scope audit 

and what was the fee paid? 
 Please see response to question 2 and 10. 
    

 


